



# Marine Jorio

Attorney at Law, MLaw

## Contact

Zurich Office

Tel. +41 58 200 39 00

[marine.jorio@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:marine.jorio@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## Kellerhals Carrard Zurich

Rämistrasse 5

P.O. Box

8024 Zürich

Creative and pragmatic startup lawyer passionate about supporting clients in their journey of entrepreneurship and innovation.

Marine Jorio is a lawyer at the Startup & Venture Capital Desk specializing in Corporate and Contract Law, as well as M&A transactions. She advises and supports Swiss and international companies in all sectors and in every step of their corporate life.

---

## Expertise

Company & Corporate Law / M&A



Startup & Venture Capital Desk



### Career

- Since October 2024  
Attorney-at-Law, Kellerhals Carrard Zürich KIG
  - April 2023–September 2024  
Legal associate, Kellerhals Carrard Bern
  - April 2023–September 2023  
Legal trainee, Regional Court Bernese Jura-Seeland
  - April 2022–March 2023  
Trainee lawyer, Kellerhals Carrard Bern
  - October 2021–March 2022  
Legal trainee, District Court of Biel/Bienne
  - July 2020–September 2021  
Research assistant, ETH Zurich
-

## **Education**

- 2024  
Admission to the Bar, Canton of Bern
  - 2021  
MLaw, University of Zurich
  - 2018  
BLaw, University of Neuchâtel
- 

## **Languages**

English, German, French

---